

Fwd: Fair Hydro- Financing Entity costs

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 12:34:47 -0400
Attachments: reg_framework_IESO internal draft_170707.doc (49.66 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Date: July 10, 2017 at 9:08:39 AM EDT
To: Susan Nicholson <susan.nicholson@ieso.ca>, Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>, "Picard, Michel" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Cc: "Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com)" <GZacher@stikeman.com>, Peter Hamilton <PHamilton@stikeman.com>, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Subject: Fair Hydro- Financing Entity costs

Privileged and Confidential

At the meeting at E&Y on June 28, the prospect of the IESO funding the Financing Entity's costs in the early years through a regulatory mechanism, as opposed to contract, was raised. Attached is a rough outline of what such a regulatory mechanism may look like. Before discussing this with the Ministry, we would like to understand how this regulatory funding mechanism would be treated from an IESO accounting perspective.

Regards,

Michael

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message

|

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.